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the Inventors coming there mentioned Quited) His Excellency

recordingly as you have informed me, did Lin Good Gore to Order them

to be taken in upon Canada, but no steps appears to have been pursued at

Quebec for taken an Inventory there the which nevertheless is as messary

confunce

toward enabling me a statement of Goods in all his Majestys

Indian Storehouses as that of any of the other Portion be

There are many circumstances respecting my

situation which makes and particularly anxious to go to Quibe so soon as I

shall have dispatched the Battaur to Upper Canada, which will be about

the commencement of in The are many points upon which

by Letter, I cannot give you that explanation which think it is

cessary you should know you therefore think sumack

myself

permission of the General to absent for not or the ten days at

that period wch wish to but you a tube, but will be give

in this by your Advice

Sir John & Gen. Brockes to visit the

Houstomorrow the object of this ist sament acquaint

with Sir John has sanctioned my application for a survey on

the damaged stores & by Mondress Port you shall have an officiall or

numention upon this Subject

Trimen with quest respect

Dear Sir Your obedient

every humble Servant

get Noon

110, 116, 1878-125Peter Allen
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